From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Credible Education
Subject: Partner Conference Nearly Sold Out - Less Than 50 Seats Remain! Register Today!
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Session Sign-Up Available. Secure Your Seats NOW!

Dear Credible,

Act quickly! Reservations are running out - less than 50 seats remain for Credible's 10th Annual
Partner Conference!

By signing up, you can take advantage of the 7 tracks, 150+ sessions, 75+ speakers, and 3+ CE hours offered this year to
create a conference experience completely tailored to your individual goals and interests. To build your three-day conference
experience, simply choose the sessions that interest you, which are categorized by learning track. Once you're done you can
print your agenda and keep a copy for your records. Descriptions are available at a glance for each session.

If you have already registered, please follow the steps below to create your Partner Conference Agenda:

Visit the Partner Conference website here.

Locate the "Already Registered"” link at the top of the page.

Click the link and enter your email and .

Click the "Modify" button at the top of the registration section.

Click the "Registration" link under the Modify column.

Select your sessions, and then click the "Next" button.

Continue to click "Next" until you get to the payment screen and select "Finish".
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8. Select "Print Options" and print your personalized agenda, then you are done!

If you have not yet registered, take advantage of this great opportunity to enhance your Credible software knowledge and
maximize your technology investment. Group discounts are available, so don't leave any staff member behind! Learn from
hands-on training, gain a higher level of understanding on how Credible works, receive clear answers from the Credible
team, obtain first-hand insight on new and planned software features, and leverage our complimentary Live Help and Domain
Wellness Check!

Reqister Today!

Here is a glance of some of the valuable sessions you won't want to miss:

Sue Klebold

Keynote Address

Ms. Klebold is the mother of Dylan Klebold, one of the gunmen responsible for the Columbine High School shootings. In the
aftermath of the tragedy, her search for understanding would span over fifteen years, examine the crucial intersection
between mental health problems and violence. As a result of her exploration, Sue emerged a passionate advocate, dedicated
to the advancement of mental health awareness and intervention.

Dr. Johanna Ferman

From I-Thou to IT: Moving From Integration to Silos...and Back

How we think about, gather, and make use of data is central to successful navigation in the evolving world of performance-
based reimbursement. However, one of the central challenges of true health reform is the seeming clash of cultures as we
bring physical and behavioral health into a whole. Meeting these challenges without losing some of the field's greatest
strengths must be central to our conversation.

Judge Steven Leifman

Ending the Criminalization of Mental lllness

Judge Steven Leifman will discuss his journey into the mental health system, the legal and medical history that led to
America's mental health crisis, and the essential elements necessary to create an effective system of care that will ultimately
transform the mental health and criminal justice systems, and make jail the last option for people with serious mental
illnesses, not the first.

Heather Haugen, PhD

Executive Insights: Achieving the Expected Outcomes from Technology Investments

This presentation will focus on how behavioral health organizations can improve the adoption of EHRs to achieve the
outcomes they expect from their technology investments by applying a research-based methodology. Behavioral health
organizations will learn how to improve clinical acceptance, increase productivity, and improve the experience of clinicians
and staff. Leaders will learn how to engage clinicians to achieve the expected outcomes, improve the proficiency of users,
measure the key drivers of adoption and sustain those changes long-term.

Meg Hutchinson

Moving Beyond That: lliness as an Opportunity for Transformation

In this session, Boston-based singer-songwriter Meg Hutchinson will discuss her journey with Bipolar | Disorder over the past
17 years, from fear and shame to acceptance and health. This presentation narrates Meg's acceptance of the need to take
medication, the profound effects that meditation and yoga have had on her life, the value of lifestyle changes, the risks of
undiagnosed alcohol abuse, building a positive support network, and the value of honoring our inner lives.

Dr. Pamela Rutledge

Media Psychology: What Is It, How To Use It, and Its Impact

Massive shifts are occurring across society due to 24/7 access, peer-to-peer connectivity, and the ability to extend social
experiences to virtual spaces. Media psychology uses psychological science to understand the impact of media and
technology. In this session, Dr. Pamela Rutledge will address how media psychology can help make sense of these



changes, and how to use it to create a powerful framework to determine what matters, and how to translate that to positive
action.

Hotel:

Credible has arranged a special room rate of $169/night + tax for Credible's 10th Annual Partner Conference at the
Renaissance Baltimore Harborplace Hotel. For reservations by phone, please call 877-212-5752 and ask for Credible's 10th
Annual Partner Conference. Note: Reservations need to be secured by 5pm on February 10, 2017. Click Here for Online
Reservations.

Cost:
The individual cost (amount is per person) for registration to Credible's 10th Annual Partner Conference is $999.00. Partners
registering 5 or more individuals are eligible for a 5% discount. All individuals must be registered at the same time.

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore!

Jaclyn O'Donnell

Executive Vice President

0. 301-652-9500 x3082

e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com | www.credibleinc.com

This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior
consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc.
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